IN THE FIELD OF RELIGION

"WORSHIP SERVICES"™ AMONG THE EARLY SETTLERS OF CALTON

Slightly over one-hundred years ago, a number of
Cenedieans by the names of VanVelzer, Corperong, end Pritcherd
ceme from Nova ~cotia into the wilds of Elgin “ounty neer what is
now known as Celton.

They originally belonged to the church of “nglend, but not
long after their arrivel in ~lgin, they embraced the views
of the Open “Yommunion Saptists. They were joined some years
later by the licConnell's end 5.J.Timpeny, who also heiled from
Nove ~cotia.

Elder iicDormond wes the first Baptist prescher to conduct
& specisl mission in the settlement. His first sermon wsas
preeched in the open eir under the shade of a large beech
tree. Not long efter this, ~Yescon limpany, & reguler Baptist,
suggested the formation of & church in ¢ slton amd it wss
largely through his efforts the church wes orgasnized.

The early members of the church took their religion seriously,
end those who did not were lisble to stern discipline from the
church elders. This fsct is spparent from & resolution which
eppears 1in the records of 1870 reading as follows:

"Whereas it i1s expedient that the disecipline of the church
should be cerried out, we resolve thst members who do not
sustein thelr relations to the church snd sbsent themselves
for three months from the Lord's table whithout lawful resason,
will be deszlt with sccording to the rule of the Gospel."
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Celton Beptist Church in 1957. Rev. C.K.Dolby, pastor.

This church formerly hsd & very fine steeple which
was twicece hit by lightning, demeging it to the extent that
it wes necesssry to teke it down.

CHURCH HISTORY

On serch 14, 18565, & memoriesl signed by 18 brethream
end sisters wes presented to the regular Beptists in Malshide,
Jubilee and Bsyhem. They requested the Pereat churches to
grent them letters of dismission that they might orgenize
themselves into a church. The reasons they gave for urging
the request were that they were & long way off from their
home churches and they lived in the centre of & well populated
section in which there was room for a church. 4ihis request
wes granted and on the fourth ~aturdey in April, they orgenized
themselves into a,church. Elder S. Bsker was chosen lfoderstor
and Elder Hermen Fitch, the clerk. The first church was
erected on land given by Deascon Timpeny and was known sas
Malehide Union Chapel. This church was open to evangelical
services.

When the present church, shown in the picture, was built,
everyone donated what money and materisl they could spare
until they hed enough with which to build, and then by giving
of their time the church wes soon ready for use. This took

place in the year 1887 and the church wess opened free of
debt. The membership st this time wss about 100. Tt was
end still is known as Celton Beptist church.



CALTON BAPTIST CHURCH
up te Jume, 1905.

In the seuth east ef Elgin Ceunty lies the Tewnship

of Bayham, whese cessts fremt the sheres ei weautiful Lake
Erie. Aoout ene hunmdred. years age a number of Cansdisns ef
the names of VanVelzer, Cerperms smd Pritchard csme frem the
Prevince of Nova Scetia inte the wilds ef Elgin, meer what

is mew kmnewn as Calten. They breught with them met enly
seund bedies amd mentsl smd mersl stresmgth, but a leve fer

the werd ef Ged. They erigimally belenged te the Chubch ef
Eagland but met leng after their arrival in &£lgim, they
embraced the views ef epem cemmumiemn Baptists. They were
Jeined some years later by the licCemmells smd Mr. B.J. Timpamy
whe alse hailed frem the Previmce by the sea. £lder McDermend
was the first baptist preacher whe cemducted a special missien
in the settlement. He felt fer semetime befere ceming that
God was leadimg him te the place. His first sermesn was
preached im the epem air umder the shade eof a large beech
tree, after that he carried em special services fer three weeks
in the scheel heuse, srd as a result abeut thirty-sevea
were ovaptized. These cenverts umited with the eld Baptist
church.

~ Net leng after this the late Jeacem Timpany, whe was
8 Regular Baptist suggested the fermatiem of a church im
Caltem and threugh his efferts the church was ergsmized.
It is of the begismimg smd subsegquent histery ef the Caltem
churckh we write this brief sketch which was prepsred fer
the Jubilee meetinj.

We are leékinmg back te-day ever a lemg stretch of years.

It is the Jucilee, it shall be hely uamte yeu. Fifty years ef
life and service fer Christ are completed. There is much-

of the histery ef Csltem church that will mever ve kmewn ez
earth fer me cemplete recerd exists, and mest of these, whe
could have furmished the facts have geme te their reward.

But we are not left witheut seme recerds ef the events that
transpired lemg asge sud these sre such 2= sheuld mske us all
deveutly thsakful te Ged. The inmceptiemn ef the church im
Celten was net the eutceme of strife as have beem seme. In
an old beek belengirng te the late Deacem Timpany im which
muck regarding the events ef mearly ferty years are recerded,
we learm the pegimminmg ef the mevement that culmimsted im
ergsnizatiea.

Qs March 14th, 1855, a memerial sigmed by eighteen
brethremn snd sisters was presented te the Regular Baptists
churches im Malshide, Jubill smd Rirst Bayham. They humbly
requesied the paremt churches te gramt them letters ef
dismissien that they might erganize themselves imte a church.
The reasemns they gave fer urgiag the request were, that they
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were a leng wsy eff frem their church hemes, and that they
lived in the ceatre of a well pepulated sectien im which there
was reem for & church. In the werds of the memerial "We

feel it weuld add te the presperity ef eur desr Redeenmers
name im this place if there were a visible church ef the

same faith and erder. Again they assured the pareant church
that their request was met frem want of affectien fer their
respective church but frem their sbiding desire te extemd

the berders of the Kimgden of eur dear Lerd smd “gvieur

Jesus Christ. ZThe memerial was sigaed by brethres H. Camp,
Jehn VsnVelzer, B.J.Timpany, J. McCenmell, Ames Pexell, Abram
Cerpersn, Jesse 8aldwin amd sisters Alsurah licCeammell,

Sarak Elizabeth Csmp, Betsy 4. Pritchard, Pheebe Pritchard,
Margaret Trumsa, Elizabeth Stark and Sarsh Chalk. The names
of Levi Jehmsten and Elizabeth McCeamell alse sppear en the
list ef cemnstituent members. The reguest ef the brethrem smd
sisters was presented at the Covensnt meetings ef lialahide
Jubilee and First Bayham was graated.

On the feurth Saturday ef “pril fellewing they ergan-
ized themséelves imte a Vhurch ef Yhrist adepted the articles
of faith in the Eacyclepedia ef religieus kmewledge and agreed
that en the feurth Saturday ef esch menth they weuld held
a2 Covenant meetimg. Om Psturday, May 26th sm ecclesiastical
convened at Jeacen ¥#.J. Timpeny's farm, which still stsmds
te recegnize them as a sister church. The churches ef lMala-
hide, Juoilee, Bayhsm Unien amd First Bayham sent delegates
and visiters were present frem Ayimer Juvilee, Bayhsm Unien,
First Bayhsm smd Yeuthweld. Elder L. Baker was chesen jjeder-
ater smd Elder Hemare Fitch was chesem clerk, after hearimg
the minutes regarding the ergsmizstiem, the Coumcil useni-
meusly agreed te receguize them as s Regular Baptist Church.
In the sfterneen eof the ssme day, “lder Bsker preached ami
cenducted a cenference. (m the mext dgy the public receg-
nitien services were heid. Elder Fitch presched smd gsve the
right hend ef fellewship, amd Elder S. McCemmell effered
prayer smd gave the charge. The recerd descriobes the meeting
88 "a precieus sessen."

At this meeting, brethrem 8. J. Timpsny snmd Jehm Ven-
Velzer were chesem the first deacons. <The first baptism
teek place the day after the Recegnitiesn, waern twe members
uaited with the church. The first bresk in membership eccured
in Merch, 1856, Sister E. licCemmell fell aslesp im Jesus.

The minutes Ssy "She was stremg im faith trusting in Yed, smd
hsd lived a living member of Christ.". Im August 1856, the
church met in the mew chapel fer cevemnsnt meeting smd dedica-
tien services. The first church building was erected en

lamd givem by Yescen Timpsmy smd was kaewa as Mslshide

Usien (Chspel. -It was epen te any evangelical dememinstien
for religieus services. The pews were private preperty, amd
hsd deers en the end wWith outtems em them. The ewners eof the
pews were twe kimds ef Baptists, twe kinds ef Methedi sts,
Church of “nglemd smd Unmiversalist. Seven different deae-

minstiens preasched at varieus times inm the chapel.



When the chape. was paia Ier the d@eers Were rewsved amad wvae
S08TH DecCame Iree v ail.

During the passterate ef Elder Hall, whica begsa im
Feorusry, 1859, there were meny times of refreshing smd
blesslng grsrnted Te itae caurch, A minute ef deep interest
was recerded em jfarch zZ7th. Our lste reverend missienary,
A. V. Yimpsny snd a Sister im Christ were baptised. Ian the
clesing weeks of 1862 a werk eof grace breke eut which
centinued.

Mrs. Raynend them Clarisss “estever tells of the werk ef
grace of that time. Deacen Timpsny had suggested te the church
helding a weekly prayer meeting. It was kept up all throu%h
the summer, semetimes attended by many sud eftea oy faw. he
twe or three te whem wes givem the premise eof blessing wers
slways preseant. In the fellewing winter the revival breke
eut, snd s large numoer ef the yeuth ef the settiemeat were
coenvertéd and baptized. Msny ef the peculisr festures ef the
present revival in Wales were seen in the meetings ef that
peried. PFPublic cenfessien ef 8in, snd desire te ebtsin sal-
vetien, aleng with thamnksgiving fer salvatien received mingled
with the praises ef VYed's peeple.

Om Octeber 2Uth, 1867, Rev. A. V. limpsny preached his
farewell sermen in the greve mear the church. Abeut twe
theussnd were present frem the neighbeuring settlements. The
same day he baptiZed s candidate inte the feilewship ef
the church.

The fellewing reselutiem appears im the recerd im 1870,
"Wheresas it is expedient that the discipline of the church
sheuld be carried eut...We reselve that members whe de net
sus tain their relatieins te the church, sand avsesl Themselves
foer three menths frem the Lerd's table witheut lswful reasen
will be desalt with accerding te the rule ef the Gespel.

The recerd tells of smether gracieus eutpeuring ef
blessing im 1875 amd 1876. During the pasterate of “lder H.
Stery.

The leng and successfil pasterate eof the late Eiaer
George iiasen began in 1877 snd centimued until the year 1893.
During his pasterate the church was visited with many
gracieus seasens ef blessiing. Over ene hundred were gdded te
the church by baptism during the year. The cnaracier ef his
werk as paster is seern in the streng snd esrmest lives eof these
whe are new the lesders in the werk ef the church. His memery
is cherished in the hearts eof all the elder members ef the
church. In the year 1887, the church erected the preseant chapel
and epened 1t free of debt. There is a beautiful audiemce
reem with gallery at eme end and a cemmedieus snd cemfertable
basement in which the Sunday Scheel and prayer weetings are held.
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It stands as s menument te the sbeunding liberality ef the
members ef the church. :

The church which has been known frem its erganizatiea
as the Malshide Uaiemn Vhurch, in entering it mew heme chsnged
its name te that of the Csliten Baptist Church. Frem this
church there have gene eut te labeur fer Christ at heme and
apread Rev. A.V. Timpany, first Cemsdiam Baptist missienary
te the Telequa, Rev. Stuart ‘impany M.D. A.B. M.U., Rev.
Heman ifcCennell, U.S.A., Mrs: (HRev.) H.E. Stilwell, Canadisn
Baptist Missien India.

The fellewing have filied the pasterate a1 varieus times:
Rev. Messrs. Hall, Cluttemn, Richmend, Jacksen Sterey, Gee.
Mssem, P.R. Carey, J.H. King snd &.J. ®tebe, Jr.

The fellewing have been Deacens of the church:
B.J.Timpsny, Jehn VamVelzer, Jehm licCennsll, Jesepn Cart-
wright, Ezra Weedwerth, James VanVelzer, Gearge Irumas,
Hervey Chalk, Eber Kinsey.

Jume 14/1925.

In the Bayham side of the tewnline rumming nerth md
south between the twe tewnships ef ialahide amd Bayham stands
the Calten Baptist Whureh, built ef brick venmeer wi th base-
ment of building steme, made pessible by the errertis eof
Elder Yeorge lMasen, whe had then Deen paster fer aveut tem
years in the eld Malahide Uniemn Building, the former nsme eof

the clrch.

In 1818 a little ever ene hundred years age a cempany
of Pieneers csme freom Neva Scetia te Besten, Mass. by sail-
beat experiemcing en the way a severe sterm and enly by Ged's

mercy were they spered te resch their destinatien.

They dreve frem Besten with herses and wagens cressing
inte (ntarie (them Ceuada West) at Nisgara-em-the-Lake
coming te Neva Scetia street kaown as the first cemcessiem
of Malshide and Bayham. In the 1840U's snd bu's tae peeple
hungering fer the werd ef Ged weuld ge by fset, by herse-bsck
snd ex-team, snyway te get there, te the eld Bapiist meeting
heuse oen the First Cemcessien of Bayham east ef Otter Wreek
snd nerth ef Pert Burwell.

The first peeple te lecate in the Calten meighbeurheed
were the Cerperens, the Pritchards, the VanVelzers. _Seme ef
the VanVelzers with the Hamiltems geing West ef St. ihemas
settling nesr Iens. Maslahide was taen & Wilderaess amk these
whe Hemesteaded im the F eurth Qoneosl;on hea te pizzZe &
trgil frem the first Yencessien te their future hemes.



The land was goed out heavi ly timbered with Pine en
the sendy lsud snd Beech, Maple, Waluut, Elm, Ash, Hickery
snd Osk en the clay lsnd, a fertune were it tnere teday out
at that time an ebstacle like a mouatain te be everceme.

In 1855 when a new generatien had sprumg up and prespects
were brighter the desire fer s place te wersnip ef easier
access caused a petitien te be sent te the surreunding
churches asking help te erganize themselves iunte a regular
Baptist church. That this desire was Ged given hass beem
preved oy the subsequent histery ef the Calten church.

The charter members were:

Brethers- Sisters-

H. Camp Almira McCennell
Joha VenVel zer Sarah A. T impsay
B.J.Timpany Ruth “erperan

Jeha McCennell Clarigsa Westever
Abram Cerperen Sarah VanVelzer
Jesse Baldwin Elizabeth Camp

Ames Pewell Betsy Ann Pritcherd

Phoebe Pritcnard
lisrgeret Truman
Elizsbeth Sverk
Sargh VYhelk

The pasteors have been Rev's. Hall, Yiuttew, Richmend,
Jacksen, Sterey, and ifsnsen. Rev. Gearge Maseon, pasier
of Malshide and Bayhsm smd Malshide Uasien churches 1er
seventeen years selavu missed s appeintment, rein er shkine,
gsemetimes meeting ten snd sémetimes fifty at prayer meetings.

One hundred sdditiens preve that & patient sewing eof
the word, Ged wilil give the increase. Stephen Liarney a
yeung man wWith an evangelistic turm fellewed LHev. Lissen
helding & leng series of special meetings, a large number
being ceaverted and Rev. liasen coming back te baptize them.

In the fell Jr. liarney was persuaded te ge te Weedsteck
Cellege snd Rev. P.R. Ysrey was called te the pasterate,
fellewed by Rev.'s J. Harry King, E. J. 2tebe Jr., snd Rev.
C.E. flcCleed under whese pasterate the Jubilee was held in
1905. On Ssturdsy a rell call and cevenant meeting was
held, these whe ceuld be present respénded by testimeny te
their names. Others met present semt esrmest letters which
were resd at the meeting. Sumday merning snd evening Rev.
C. E. licLeed the paster presched te large snd appreciative
eudiences. This was an Epech in the histery ef the churchk.
After Rev. lMcLeed resigned we had supplies fer the winter :
then sgecured lir. # loert Hughes ef the Weedsteck Uellege feor
the summer. Rev. L.H.Veil fellewed that fall them Rev.



Andrew Smith, Rev. Jehn Mershall, Rev. A.4A. fanjey leavimg
Yecemper 1925. Rev, A.J. Shultz ceme May 1926 fellewed by
Rev. Geerge Simmens 1933. Rev. Ernest Butcher 1936 Rev.
J. H. Yurtis 1942 te April 1948 smd Rev. Geerge “ewning
fog;mpor 1948 te September 1961 amd Rev. C.K.Delby, 1952~
908,
For a time no reguler minister wss avalileble.
Regineld Babbi conducted services for & time followed by
Reverend lir. Shermen, & retired Besptist minister from
Sperte. iir. Shermen conducted services until Reverend
Williem Herkins, from Irelesnd, wes 1lnducted into the pas-
torate of Lekeview, Celton &nda Port Burwell churches in

1961.
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